

Contact

T +49 (0)89 747 266 0

F +49 (0)89 776 424

E Scholz@maiwald.eu



Dr. Johannes Scholz

Senior Associate
German Patent Attorney
European Patent Attorney
UPC Representative
Biophysicist

Johannes Scholz specializes in patent prosecution, validity and infringement proceedings across a variety of technical fields that include mechanical engineering and the automotive and toolmaking industries as well as biophysics and medical technology.

He successfully represents national and international clients across the full spectrum of patent law, from application to grant, to opposition proceedings before the German Patent and Trademark Office and the European Patent Office, right up to infringement and nullity proceedings before the Federal Patent Court.

CAREER

since 2023	German patent attorney and European patent attorney at Maiwald
2019 - 2023	German and European Patent Attorney at Bardehle Pagenberg
2016 - 2019	Technology expert and patent attorney trainee at Bardehle Pagenberg

EDUCATION

2023	Admitted as representative before the UPC
2021	Admitted as European Patent Attorney
2019	Admitted as German Patent Attorney
2016 - 2018	Studied law for patent attorneys at the FernUniversität Hagen
2011 - 2015	Doctorate at the Institute for Medical Technology of the Technical University of Munich
2004 - 2010	Studied biophysics at the Technical University of Kaiserslautern

PRACTICE AREAS

- Electrical & Mechanical Engineering
- Mobility & Energy
- Displays & Light
- Measuring & Process Technology
- Medical Technology & Imaging
- Patents & Utility Models

- Compliance

SERVICES

- Patent grant procedures and portfolio management
- Devising application strategies and drafting patent applications
- Preparing freedom-to-operate- and legal validity reports
- Opposition and nullity proceedings
- Patent infringement proceedings

RECOGNITIONS

- Former doctoral fellow of the Technical University of Munich

MEMBERSHIPS

- Chamber of Patent Attorneys
- European Patent Institute

LANGUAGES

- German
- English